
 

 

Notice & Agenda 
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 

Tuesday, August 6, 2019 

9:00 AM 

LEC Meeting Room – 301 14th St N, Benson, MN 

 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 

320-314-8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 

 9:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call  
 

   9:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 

  9:02 a.m.   Consent Agenda  

  1-2  (1) Minutes from the July 16, 2019 Regular Meeting  

  3-16  (2) Consider approving Resolution 19-08-33 for the MN 

Department of Veterans Affairs County Veterans 

Service Office Operational Improvement Grant  

  17-24  (3) Consider approval of the Contract for Medical Examiner 

Services 

  25  (4) Consider approval 1 daycare grant 
      

 9:04 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review Auditor 

warrants reviewed 

 9:05 a.m.                  Commissioner and Board reports  

 9:25 a.m.  County Administrator report   

 9:30 a.m.  Citizens Comments 

 9:35 a.m.  Elizabeth Auch, Countryside Public Health   

    Countryside Public Health Update  

 9:50 a.m.  Scott Collins, Environmental Services Director 

  26  Consider approving the Swift County Environmental Services 

tipping fee 

 10:00 a.m.  Ron Vadnais, Treasurer 

  27-31  2nd quarter 2019 Treasurer Report 

 10:10 a.m.  Kim Saterbak, Auditor 

  32-39  2nd Quarter 2019 Executive Departmental Budget Report 

 10:20 a.m.  Andrew Sander, County Engineer  

  40-49  Consider regarding the CSAH 35(near Kerkhoven) Alignment  

 10:40 a.m.  Catie Lee, Human Services                 

  50-93  Consider approving DHS work number Contract 7/1/2019-

6/30/2021 

  94-96  Consider approving a resolution to request mediation with 

Department of Human Services and appointing a law firm in 

joint representation in mediation 

 10:55 a.m.  John Holtz, Sheriff               

  97-99  Consider approving the bid for new squads  

 11:05 a.m.  Other Business 

    2020 Budget Discussion 

  100-104  Consider approving resolution 19-08-35 on the 2020 Budget and 

Levy for the HRA 

  105-108  Consider approving resolution 19-08-36 on the 2020 Budget and 

Levy for the RDA 

     

     11:20 a.m.   Adjournment    



 SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

July 16, 2019 

  
Chairman Hendrickx called the meeting to order at 9:01 AM. with all members present. Also present: 

County Administrator Kelsey Baker, other county employees and members of the public. 

 

Chairman Hendrickx asked if there were any changes or additions to the agenda. There were no changes.   

 

07-16-19-01 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to approve the agenda. 

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

07-16-19-02 Commissioner E. Pederson moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve the 

Consent Agenda items: (1) Approval of Minutes from the July 2, 2019 Regular Meeting, (2) Consider 

approval of County Policies (3) Consider approving Resolution 19-07-32 for appointing Joseph Tschida to 

a 4-year term as County Assessor for the remainder of Wayne Knutson’s term running until January 1, 

2121. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

07-16-19-03 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to approve the 

Commissioner warrants as follows: County General Revenue, $103,236.20; Solid Waste Fund, 

$98,133.71; Road and Bridge, $105,022.26; Debt Service, $7,312.72; County Ditches Fund, $27,122.60; 

which includes the following bills over $2,000: CliftonLarsonAlen LLP, $24,500.00; Comm of MMB, 

Treasury Division, $2,872.50; Commerford Gravel Inc., $2,560.00; Election Systems & Software Inc., 

$7,607.50; Federated Telephone, $7,312.72; I State Truck Center, $78,490.16; Lake Country Scale Works 

Inc., $2,530.76; Mactek Systems Inc., $4,850.00; Nolan Baker Ford Sales, $33,409.00; Pflipsen Trucking 

LLC, $16,190.08; Power Plan OIB, $2,336.54; Pro-Trainer, $30,335.00; SeatWorks LLC, $4,675.76; 

Tyler Technologies, Inc., $4,000.00; U S Postal Service, $3,778.70; Upper MN Valley RDC, $17,597.00; 

Van Heuveln General Contracting Inc., $18,597.87; Van Heuveln Inc/K, $4,895.50; Waste Management 

of Northern Minnesota, $11,407.15; Westmor Industries, $9,289.00. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Commissioner P. Peterson reported on Policy 

Committee, Countryside Public Health and tour of Grow building. Commissioner E. Pederson reported on 

the SWCD meeting. Chairman Hendrickx reported on Personnel Committee, AMC, Insurance Committee 

and Woodland Centers. Commissioner Fox reported on Revolving Loan Fund, Wellness Committee, 

Restorative Practices, Hospital meeting, Woodland Centers and Pomme de Terre. Commissioner 

Rudningen reported on Personnel Committee, Enhancing the Organization Committee, Insurance 

Committee, Labor Relations Committee, County Road 35, Planning and Zoning board and Policy 

Committee.  

 

Administrator Kelsey Baker reported on the Grow Building, introduced new Facility Maintenance 

position, Insurance Committee, 2160 Budget and Strategic Planning retreat.  

  

Chairman Hendrickx asked for citizen’s comments. There were none. 

 

Scott Collins, Environmental Services Director requested approval of a Conditional Use Permit #5621 

requested by Robert and Pamela Finstrom (owner) and Tomas Zaldivar (Lessee) for Conditional Use 

Permit application for building a 24’ x 24’ butchering and processing shop for packaging and tagging 

beef, goat, sheep, lamb and deer.  

 

07-16-19-04 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve the 

Conditional Use Permit #5621 requested by Robert and Pamela Finstrom (owner) and Tomas Zaldivar 

(Lessee) for Conditional Use Permit application for building a 24’ x 24’ butchering and processing shop 

1



for packaging and tagging beef, goat, sheep, lamb and deer. A lengthy discussion was held. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Melissa Streich and Dawn Hegland, RDC updated the board on Prairie Waters and RDC services.  

 

Bill McGeary, Emergency Management Director provided a FEMA update to the board.   

 

Human Services Director Catie Lee updated the board on monthly reports.  

 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator requested approval for K. Madsen Consulting for all-staff 

professional development training. 

 

Discussion was held regarding the Hospital Affiliation and Grow building with the possibility of Prairie 5 

moving into that space.  

 

07-16-19-05 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to adjourn. 

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 11:19 AM. 

 

 

 

WITNESSED:  

  

       _____________________________ 

       Gary Hendrickx, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

2



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 6th, 2019 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Veterans Service Office Dave Barrett 320-842-5271 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST:  
The MN Department of Veterans Affairs County Veterans Service Office Operational Improvement Grant 

 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Consent Agenda Yes 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No  
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION:  
 
 

The MN Department of Veterans Affairs County Veterans Service Office Operational Improvement 
Grant is used to enhance the operations of the County Veterans Service Office.  Swift County has 
received these funds in the past.   

PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST   
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
  
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

  
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

None None 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pederson     ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action Vote 
  

 

3



RESOLUTION OF SWIFT COUNTY  (19-08-33) 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by SWIFT County that the County enter into the attached Grant Contract 

with the Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs (MDVA) to conduct the following Program: 

County Veterans Service Office Operational Enhancement Grant Program. The grant must be 

used to provide outreach to the county's veterans; to assist in the reintegration of combat 

veterans into society; to collaborate with other social service agencies, educational institutions, 

and other community organizations for the purposes of enhancing services offered to veterans; 

to reduce homelessness among veterans; and to enhance the operations of the county veterans 

service office, as specified in Minnesota Laws 2019, Chapter 10, Article 1, Section 37, Subdivision 

2. This Grant should not be used to supplant or replace other funding. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by SWIFT County   that David Barrett, the County Veterans 

Service Officer, be authorized to execute the attached Grant Contract for the above-mentioned 

Program on behalf of the County. 

 

WHEREUPON the above resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the County 

Board Chair this sixth day of (August, 2019. 
 

 

 
 

Authorized Signature and Title (Board Chair) 
 

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

 

SWIFT COUNTY 

August 6, 2019 

(Date) 

 

 

I, Kelse y Baker, do hereby certify that I am the custodian of the minutes of all proceedings had 

and held by the County Board of said Swift County, that I have compared the above resolution 

with the original passed and adopted by the County Board of said Swift County at a regular 

meeting thereof held on the sixth day of August 2019 at 9:00 am that the above constitutes a true 

and correct copy thereof, that the same has not been amended or rescinded and is in full force 

and effect. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto placed my hand and signature this first Tuesday of 

August 2019 and have hereunto affixed the seal of the County. 

 
( Raised SEAL HERE) 

 
 

Kelsey Baker 

Swift County Administrator and Clerk of the Board 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



 

Contract for 

Medical Examiner Services 

 

This CONTRACT is entered into by and between Anoka County, Minnesota, 14341 

Rhinestone St NW, Ramsey, MN 55303and Swift County, Minnesota, 301- 14th Street N., 

Benson, MN  56215. 

 

RECITALS: 

 

1.) Anoka County has appointed Dr. A. Quinn Strobl, Medical Examiner, who is a doctor of 

medicine licensed to practice medicine in the state of Minnesota and a forensic 

pathologist certified by the American Board of Pathology, as Medical Examiner for 

Anoka County pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 390.33. 

 

2.) Dr. Quinn Strobl, with assistance of county staff in the Anoka County Medical 

Examiner’s Office, provides Medical Examiner services as set forth in Minn. Stat. Chap. 

390. 

 

3.) Anoka County is willing to provide autopsy services to other counties upon terms and 

conditions as authorized by Minn. Stat. § 390.252. 

 

4.) Swift County wishes to contract with Anoka County for the provision of autopsy services 

to Swift County. 

 

THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED: 

 

1. TERM. 

 

1.1 This Agreement will commence on January 1, 2020, and will terminate on December 31, 

2021. 

 

1.2 This Agreement will automatically renew for two (2) additional two (2) year terms 

(January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2023 and January 1, 2024 – December 31, 2025) 

unless either party notifies the other party in writing, before September 30, 2021 or 

September 30, 2023, of their intent not to renew the agreement. 

 

1.2 This Agreement may be terminated early as provided in Section 6. TERMINATION. 

 

2. SERVICES. 

 

2.1 Upon request, Anoka County will provide services as described in Attachment A, which 

is incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement. 

 

17



3. COMPENSATION. 

 

3.1 Swift County will pay Anoka County, as compensation for autopsy services and related 

consultation and testimony, according to the current Anoka County Fee schedule, a copy 

of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B.  Additionally, Swift County will pay to Anoka 

County a monthly administrative fee of $125.00 to be paid quarterly beginning January 1, 

2020.   

 

3.2 In addition to the base amount the ME office may also charge for legal time incurred, as a 

result of cases processed, according to its standard fee schedule. This fee may include 

preparation time, meetings with attorneys and actual court time. 

 

 

4. AUDITS, REPORTS, RECORDS, DISCLOSURES, AND MONITORING. 

 

4.1 Anoka County will maintain appropriate records related to services provided under this 

Agreement. 

 

4.2 Anoka County agrees to allow Swift County, the State Auditor or legislative authority, or 

any of their duly authorized representatives at any time during normal business hours, 

and as often as they may deem reasonably necessary, access to and the right to examine, 

audit, excerpt, and transcribe any books, documents, papers, records, etc., and accounting 

procedures and practices of Anoka County that are relevant to this Agreement, pursuant 

to Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, subd. 5. 

 

5. STANDARDS AND LICENSES 

 

5.1 Anoka County will provide services only with those personnel who are properly licensed 

by the State of Minnesota (or other regulatory authority). 

 

5.2 Anoka County will comply with all applicable federal and state statutes and regulations 

as well as local ordinances now in effect or hereafter adopted. 

 

6. TERMINATION. 

 

6.1 This Contract will terminate under the following circumstances: 

 

6.1.1 by the parties’ mutual written agreement; 

 

6.1.2 upon at least 3 months written notice specifying the termination date, given by 

either party, with or without cause; 

 

6.1.3 if a party is in breach of a material obligation under this Agreement and has not 

cured the breach within 15 days of written notice specifying the breach, this 

Agreement will terminate immediately unless the other party consents to extend 

the cure period, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld so long as the 

breaching party has commenced cure during the 15 day notice period and pursues 

18



cure of the breach in good faith. 

 

6.1.4 automatically without notice on December 31, 2025. 

 

6.2 Termination of this Agreement shall not limit either party from pursuing any other 

remedies available to it, including injunctive relief, nor shall termination relieve Swift 

County of its obligation to pay all charges that accrued prior to such termination. 

 

6.3 The parties’ rights and obligations under this Agreement shall survive termination of this 

Agreement. 

 

7. DATA PRACTICES. 

 

7.1 Anoka County is required to comply with the provisions of the Minnesota government 

data practices act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, in collecting creating, receiving, maintaining, 

disseminating, or using data for any purpose in the course of its performance of this 

Contract.  Minnesota law governs any data requests as it relates to records created by the 

Midwest Medical Examiner’s Office.  If requested by Swift County, the Midwest 

Medical Examiner’s Office will provide notice to Swift County of any requests for data.  

In the event a question of law arises, Swift County’s legal counsel will be responsible for 

the final decision. 

 

7.2 The parties both agree to abide by applicable statutes, rules, and regulations related to 

data privacy and as they may be amended. 

 

7.3 If the data held by Anoka County pursuant to this Contract are part of an official record 

under Minnesota Statutes, section 15.17, it is the responsibility of Anoka County to 

maintain the data according to its records retention schedule.   

 

 

8. NON-DISCRIMINATION. 

 

8.1 The parties agree to comply with applicable federal or state laws and regulations and 

county policies related to affirmative action and non-discrimination. 

 

9. INDEMNIFICATION. 

 

9.1 Anoka County agrees that it will defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Swift County 

against any and all liability, loss, damages, costs, and expenses which Swift County may 

hereafter sustain, incur, or be required to pay by reason of any negligent act or omission 

or intentional act of Anoka County, its agents, officers, or employees which causes bodily 

injury, death, personal injury, property loss, or damage to another during the performance 

of services under this Agreement. 

 

9.1.1 This duty to defend, indemnify and hold harmless by Anoka County shall exclude 

any and all negligent or intentional acts of Swift County, its employees, servants 

or agents. 

19



 

9.1.2 Nothing in this Agreement waives any limitation on liability provided by Minn. Stat. 

Chap. 466 or Minn. Stat. §§ 3.732 et seq. or any other applicable law. 

 

10. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. 

 

10.1 Nothing in this Agreement is intended or should be construed in any manner as creating 

or establishing a co-partner relationship between Anoka County and Swift County or as 

constituting Anoka County or its employees as the agent, representative, or employee of 

Swift County for any purpose. 

 

 

11. MINNESOTA LAW 
 
11.1 Minnesota laws govern all questions related to the Contract. 
 
11.2 The parties will venue any proceedings related to this Agreement in the Anoka County 

District Court, State of Minnesota. 
 
12. NOTICE 

 

12.1 Notice is to be given in writing and either sent by mail or delivered in person. 

 

12.1.1 Notice for Swift County will be directed to Kelsey Baker, County Administrator, 

Swift County Office Building, 301 – 14th St. N., Benson, MN 56215. 

 

12.1.2 Notice for Anoka County will be directed to County Administrator, 2100 Third 

Avenue, Anoka, MN 55303.  

 

12.2 Notice served by mail is deemed received 3 days after mailing. 

 

13. MODIFICATIONS 

 

13.1 Material alterations, modifications or variations of the terms of this Agreement, shall be 

valid and enforceable only when they have been reduced to writing as an amendment and 

signed by the parties. 

 

14. MERGER 

 

14.1 It is understood and agreed that the entire agreement of the parties is contained here and 

that this contract supersedes all oral agreements and negotiations between the parties 

relating to this subject matter.  All items referred to in this contract are incorporated or 

attached and deemed to be part of the contract. 

 

20



The parties have entered into this Agreement as of the date first written above. 

 

 

 

County of Anoka, Minnesota   County of Swift, Minnesota 

 

 

By: ____________________________  By:_______________________________ 

         Gary Hendrickx 

 

County Administrator      Chair, Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

Date: __________________________  Date: _____________________________ 

 

        Attest: 

 

 

 

By: ____________________________  By: _______________________________ 

Gary Alberts, Director    Kelsey Baker 

Midwest Medical Examiner’s Office   County Administrator 

 

 

 

Approved as to form:     Approved as to form: 

 

 

______________________________  _________________________________ 

Nancy Norman Sommer    Danielle Olson 

Assistant County Attorney    Swift County Attorney 

21



Attachment A 

 

Autopsy Services to be Provided 

 

1. Reliable and issue-focused forensic autopsy services on a timely basis. 

 

2. Autopsies performed by forensic pathologist. 

 

3. Compliance with Joint Commission on Accreditation of Hospitals Organization, College 

of American Pathology, National Association of Medical Examiner guidelines for 

autopsy procedures.  Accreditation by the National Association of Medical Examiners. 

 

4. Assistance in special techniques for positive identification. 

 

5. Toxicology performed by an accredited forensic toxicology laboratory. 

 

6. Record maintenance of photographs, toxicology and basic radiographs. 

 

7. Weekday, weekend and holiday coverage. 

 

8. Timely communication with family, including notification of legal next of kin, and 

notification to identified attending physician. 

 

9. Notifying next of kin when an autopsy is performed; sending a personalized letter to 

family to accompany the autopsy report on non-criminal cases. 

22



Attachment B – Fee Schedule 

23



Accredited by Midwest Medical Examiner’s Office        
 

14341 Rhinestone Street NW, Ramsey, MN 55303 
                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Phone:   763-324-4400  ⧫  Fax:   763-324-1042 
 
 

A. Quinn Strobl M.D. Chief Medical Examiner 
 

Anne Bracey M.D.  ⧫   Rebecca Asch-Kendrick M.D. ⧫   Veena Singh M.D., M.P.H  

 

 

 

Fee Schedule 2019 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Autopsy Charges     Effective 

Complete Autopsy $2,000.00  01/01/2019 

Cranial Autopsy $1,500.00  01/01/2019 

Brain Removal $850.00  01/01/2019 

Chest Autopsy $1,400.00  01/01/2019 

External Autopsy $1,300.00  01/01/2019 

Homicide Autopsy $2,500.00  01/01/2019 

Trunk Autopsy $1,600.00  01/01/2019 

Fetal Autopsy $1,250.00  01/01/2019 

Mesothelioma Study Autopsy $3,000.00  01/01/2019 

         

Additional Autopsy Charges       

Anthropological Consultation Actual Cost 
 

01/01/2019 

Cardiac Pathology Consultation $800.00 or actual cost if higher  01/01/2019 

Embalmed Decedent $1,000.00 
 

01/01/2019 

Forensic Dental Consultation Actual Cost 
 

01/01/2019 

Neuropathology Consultation $700.00 or actual cost if higher  01/01/2019 

Lodox Scan $375.00  01/01/2019 

Complex Post Mortem Exam $375.00 /hour 01/01/2019 

Bone Review $375.00 /hour, 15 min. minimum 01/01/2019 

Hardware/Device Removal $375.00 /hour, 1 hour minimum 01/01/2019 

Cremation Approval $35.00 /per approval 01/01/2019 

24



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 6, 2019 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Human Services Catie Lee 320-843-6301 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Approve 1 daycare grant 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Regular board No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No County Board action needs to be taken to review 
and approve the grant request 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Name Address #children 
in 
Daycare 

Amount 
requested 

Purpose Committee 
Approval 
Date 

All About Kids Daycare – 
Lynn Geyer 

445 20th St. 
NW Benson 

12 $1800 Pocket of 
Preschool 
Curriculum, toys 
and supplies for 
this curriculum. 

7/17/19 

 

PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

Click here to enter text. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: Budget approval for these loans has been granted by the board.  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text.  
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a Click here to enter text. 
 

25



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 6, 2019 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Environmental Services Scott Collins 320-843-2356 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Update to the Swift County Board of Commissioners regarding Swift County Environmental Services’ 
tipping fee 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Click here to enter text. No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No Click here to enter text. 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

SCES’ tipping fee is currently $80/ton and we are proposing to raise it to $100/ton.  The tipping fee 
has not been raised since 1992. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ E. Rudningen     ___ G.  Hendrickx     ___ E.  Pederson     ___ J. Fox      ___ P. Peterson 
Action Vote 
  

 

26



27



28



29



30



31



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 6, 2019 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Auditor Kim Saterbak 320-843-6108 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Review of the 2nd Quarter 2019 financial information 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Agenda No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No Click here to enter text. 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The 2nd quarter financial information, with comparison to prior year amounts will be presented for 
the Boards review. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST 
/ OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

None None 
 

32



SWIFT COUNTY
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON - As of June 30, 2019 and 2018

Fund Expense Revenue Budget Actual % Budget Actual Budget Actual % Budget Actual
01 003 General Government Any parcels less the $100 are due on May 15th. 33,498$        388,137$      0.00% 6,797,016$  3,521,418$  51.81% -$               218,888$      0.00% 6,218,251$  3,085,791$  49.62%

5 Board of Commissioners 232,857$      112,585$      48.35% -$               -$               0.00% 241,672$      148,961$      61.64% -$               -$               0.00%
01 021 Law Library Consistent with prior year. 18,800$        6,042$           32.14% 14,000$        6,615$           47.25% 18,800$        8,135$           43.27% 14,000$        6,720$           48.00%

31 County Administrator 292,732$      143,137$      48.90% -$               -$               0.00% 309,973$      131,299$      42.36% -$               -$               0.00%
40 County Auditor 213,718$      112,977$      52.86% 25,000$        -$               0.00% 211,084$      119,913$      56.81% 25,000$        170$              0.68%
41 County Treasurer With the change in documentation to get an 

Enhanced driver's license, more marriage 
certificates and birth certificates have been 
requested.

218,069$      110,414$      50.63% 15,500$        10,697$        69.01% 234,945$      139,562$      59.40% 15,500$        12,391$        79.94%

42 County Assessor Bill once a year for assessing serviced for 
Cities/Townships.  That was billed out during 
the 2nd quarter

344,922$      137,544$      39.88% 49,600$        8,372$           16.88% 351,334$      203,306$      57.87% 46,123$        43,302$        93.88%

01 043 Public Examiners December YE work is billed in January, the 
remaining audit work is completed in June and 
billed in the 3rd Qtr

69,675$        19,800$        28.42% -$               -$               0.00% 65,000$        24,705$        38.01% -$               -$               0.00%

01 044 License and Permits CPHS bill is annual and will be paid on the 
August 6th warrants.

Filing needs to be completed by the end of the 
2nd quarter for the year.

1,250$           -$               0.00% 4,370$           4,235$           96.91% 1,250$           1,250$           100.00% 4,350$           4,410$           101.38%

01 060 Data Processing 87,600$        37,342$        42.63% -$               -$               0.00% 70,000$        49,141$        70.20% 1,200$           0.00%
01 080 Election The Election Grant amount was received in 

2018, but will be recognized (earned)  in 2019 
with the purchase of election equipment

67,540$        58$                 0.09% 44,050$        63$                 0.14% 48,250$        32,878$        68.14% 4,550$           56,036$        #######

01 090 County Attorney 471,305$      214,700$      45.55% 33,700$        767$              2.28% 463,070$      249,151$      53.80% 33,700$        2,081$           6.18%
01 100 Land Records Included in Revenue but not budgeted is a GIS 

Grant to reimburse for time and expenses 
incurred.

409,659$      196,267$      47.91% 93,000$        70,794$        76.12% 408,947$      220,630$      53.95% 136,850$      76,266$        55.73%

01 110 Courthouse Building project expenses - will be moved to 
Capital Projects fund

579,327$      88,489$        15.27% -$               -$               0.00% 166,830$      666,241$      399.35% -$               -$               0.00%

01 111 County Museum Building 17,787$        8,148$           45.81% -$               -$               0.00% 17,787$        14,880$        83.66% -$               -$               0.00%
01 112 CPHS Building Building project expenses - will be moved to 

Capital Projects fund
18,500$        7,881$           42.60% -$               -$               0.00% 18,500$        152,101$      822.17% -$               -$               0.00%

01 113 Prairie 5 Building Additional funds were budgeted for repairs 
have not been completed 

15,006$        3,765$           25.09% -$               -$               0.00% 15,006$        4,376$           29.16% -$               -$               0.00%

01 114 Rental House -$               -$               0.00% -$               -$               0.00% -$               -$               0.00% -$               -$               0.00%
01 115 Attorney Building -$               990$              0.00% -$               -$               0.00% -$               -$               0.00% -$               -$               0.00%
01 120 County Medical Insurance -$               -$               0.00% -$               -$               0.00% -$               -$               0.00% -$               -$               0.00%
01 122 Veterans Services Operational grant is received in the 3rd Qtr 173,944$      82,993$        47.71% 7,500$           635$              8.47% 172,715$      95,534$        55.31% 9,100$           935$              10.27%

01 123 Planning & Zoning Grants (approx $64,000) are received in the 3rd 
Qtr.  The feedlot pref credit for 2018 was 
received in 2019 of $5,200 otherwise YTD are 
similar.  

104,128$      48,893$        46.95% 84,728$        16,700$        19.71% 140,849$      26,692$        18.95% 118,449$      10,600$        8.95%

01 148 Technology Committee 33,800$        18,662$        55.21% -$               -$               0.00% 25,300$        27,758$        109.72% -$               -$               0.00%
01 149 Tech Support 281,035$      136,795$      48.68% 131,200$      76,733$        58.49% 281,400$      160,212$      56.93% 202,600$      134,883$      66.58%
01 200 Sheriff 1,489,498$  697,584$      46.83% 70,500$        38,372$        54.43% 1,472,659$  935,858$      63.55% 70,500$        45,978$        65.22%
01 202 911 Distribution Expenses were booke in revenue in the amount 

of $19,505.  Once the entry is corrected they 
will be at 65.18%

51,728$        24,875$        48.09% 51,728$        14,212$        27.47% 51,728$        31,734$        61.35% 51,728$        40,461$        78.22%

01 204 Coroner Amount is determined by need and this year is 
lower than estimated

15,000$        5,350$           35.67% -$               -$               0.00% 15,000$        16,750$        111.67% -$               -$               0.00%

01 205 Jail 1,120,704$  480,329$      42.86% 34,000$        19,176$        56.40% 1,061,078$  558,246$      52.61% 34,000$        20,185$        59.37%
01 251 Grant 6W Community Corrections 286,659$      143,330$      50.00% -$               -$               0.00% 235,853$      243,662$      103.31% -$               -$               0.00%
01 261 Restorative Justice Transition in department head is driving the 

increase in expense, primarily in increase wages 
and benefits and an unbudgeted expense.

74,852$        51,146$        68.33% -$               100$              0.00% 69,361$        47,049$        67.83% -$               2,554$           0.00%

01 280 Emergency Management EMPG grant is paid annual - usually in the 1st 
qtr.

104,854$      44,144$        42.10% 18,000$        18,182$        101.01% 85,698$        48,626$        56.74% 17,000$        18,220$        107.18%

01 400 Countryside Public Health 114,544$      57,272$        50.00% -$               -$               0.00% 112,851$      112,851$      100.00% -$               -$               0.00%
01 490 Ambulance 40,000$        -$               0.00% -$               -$               0.00% 40,000$        -$               0.00% -$               -$               0.00%
01 520 County Parks 53,000$        9,703$           18.31% 48,000$        27,495$        57.28% 40,000$        19,699$        49.25% 40,000$        13,934$        34.84%
01 521 Parks & Drainage Money was in the budget for the expansion of 

the OHV park in Appleton.
At the end of the year, the ditch system 
reimburses this department for wages and 
expenses spent on drainage issues.

210,691$      83,154$        39.47% 187,118$      12,118$        6.48% 254,778$      125,815$      49.38% 187,118$      0.00%

01 600 Extension We pay the U of M quarterly, which happens 
the month after the quarter ends.  Only one 
payment has been recorded.  If included we 
would be at 49.09%

Revenue comes primarily from the purchase of 
the Farm Acct Books & PPA manuals.  

145,551$      53,009$        36.42% 1,000$           1,138$           113.80% 148,621$      72,758$        48.96% 1,200$           1,197$           99.75%

01 602 Agriculture Inspector 13,500$        6,750$           50.00% -$               -$               0.00% 13,500$        9,000$           66.67% -$               -$               0.00%
01 603 Predator Control Amount is determined by need and was higher 

than estimated
10,000$        3,858$           38.58% -$               -$               0.00% 10,000$        9,672$           96.72% -$               -$               0.00%

01 703 Grants and Appropriations Annual payments (4) were made in the 2nd qtr 
last year and 3rd quarter this year.  A one time 
payment of $50,000 for the OHV also happened 
during the 2nd qtr last year.  The remaining 
different is due mainly to the increase in court 
appointed attorney fees. 

467,404$      179,014$      38.30% -$               -$               0.00% 463,482$      368,640$      79.54% -$               -$               0.00%

7,883,137$  3,715,137$  47.13% 7,710,010$  3,847,822$  49.91% 7,337,321$  5,295,973$  72.18% 7,231,219$  3,576,114$  49.45%

Department 

Prior YearCurrent Year
Expenses Expenses RevenueRevenue

33



Budget Actual $$ %

Revenue Funds:
General 7,710,010       3,847,822           (3,862,188)       50%
Solid Waste/Environmental 1,101,150       483,685              (617,465)          44%
Road & Bridge 8,068,436       5,785,622           (2,282,814)       72%
Human Services 5,528,975       2,825,136           (2,703,839)       51%
Debt Service 888,953          199,846              (689,107)          22%

23,297,524     13,142,111         (10,155,413)     56%

Expenditures:
General 7,883,137       3,715,137           (4,168,000)       47%
Solid Waste/Environmental 1,351,944       519,443              (832,501)          38%
Road & Bridge 8,603,347       2,979,476           (5,623,871)       35%
Human Services 6,000,475       2,708,025           (3,292,450)       45%
Debt Service 871,421          621,381              (250,040)          71%

24,710,324     10,543,462         (14,166,862)     43%

Change in Fund Balance (1,412,800)      2,598,649           4,011,449        

***(designates deficit or under budget)

Ending Cash Balance Summary 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Cash and Bank Accounts 21,598,992     19,047,549         17,929,271      12,743,355  11,941,321  9,641,134$  

Loan Receivable - General Fund  Summary
SCBH 1,435,387$     1,527,095$         1,616,988$      1,705,103$  1,791,475$  1,876,137$  
CNH Loan #1 -$                 -$                     -$                  154,633$     462,472$     765,016$     
CNH Loan #2 13,664$          73,588$              132,482$         190,363$     247,248$     303,156$     

County Indebtedness
Fed-Tel Bond (2016A) 7,165,000$     7,475,000$         7,805,000$      7,805,000$  -$              -$              
Capital Improvement Bond (2017A) 4,780,000$     4,980,000$         5,105,000$      -$              -$              -$              

Difference

Summary of Funds
Actual & Budget Comparison

As of 06/30/2019

As of June 30

34



2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 Average
Jan 7,753,966.62                   8,124,654.99                    9,900,385.09              13,522,029.47                 19,870,320.76                 16,148,408.15                 12,553,294.18            
Feb 6,793,396.59                   8,286,916.58                    10,243,579.95            13,688,894.26                 18,221,944.32                 16,556,427.50                 12,298,526.53            
Mar 5,950,643.97                   7,379,372.97                    9,543,886.70              12,749,158.12                 16,640,315.01                 15,833,071.66                 11,349,408.07            
Apr 7,437,092.77                   8,622,744.15                    11,164,294.48            14,804,082.02                 17,784,746.64                 17,620,981.86                 12,905,656.99            
May 14,423,436.08                17,081,775.38                  16,907,470.25            22,248,272.52                 24,609,305.58                 27,102,115.96                 20,395,395.96            
Jun 9,641,133.95                   11,941,321.49                  12,743,355.11            17,929,271.31                 19,047,548.56                 21,598,991.70                 15,483,603.69            
Jul 9,493,211.07                   10,389,747.38                  12,614,028.49            17,522,213.00                 19,090,747.34                 13,821,989.46            
Aug 8,130,361.67                   10,326,014.47                  13,018,957.48            19,696,930.31                 19,643,285.25                 14,163,109.84            
Sept 7,550,959.37                   9,905,758.49                    13,006,812.74            20,366,783.55                 17,352,408.31                 13,636,544.49            
Oct 10,955,789.27                11,490,363.82                  14,625,844.94            21,570,923.70                 17,737,408.31                 15,276,066.01            
Nov 12,776,936.41                14,399,336.67                  15,196,967.44            21,462,351.52                 19,494,725.72                 16,666,063.55            
Dec 9,212,404.63                   10,777,926.27                  14,635,829.40            18,292,501.30                 18,628,770.02                 14,309,486.32            

Average 9,176,611.03                  10,727,161.06                  12,800,117.67            15,823,617.95                 19,362,363.48                 19,143,332.81                 

Ending Monthly Cash & Investment Balances
Swift County

For Years 2014 - 2019

35



Average Comparied to Actual Monthly Cash & Investment Balances
Swift County

For Months Ending  2014  thru June 30, 2019

 -

 5,000,000.00

 10,000,000.00

 15,000,000.00

 20,000,000.00

 25,000,000.00

 30,000,000.00

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

Average

36



 4:27PM

KIMS

As of Date (MM/YYYY)

N

2019 Final Working Budget

Full Year Budget

8

Page 1
Executive Departmental Budget to Actual Review

As of June 30, 2019

06/2019

Save Report Options:  

Budget Name:  

Budget Selector:  

Comment:

FUND Range From Thru

X   Include/eXclude

7/31/19 **** Swift County ****

01 35

37



 4:27PM
KIMS

06/30/2019
Full
Year 06/30/2019Year

Net ActualPCTVarianceActualBudgetPCTVarianceActualBudget

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

(354,639) 388,137  3,133,281 (3,275,598) 3,521,418  6,797,016  1159  52

 120,272  112,585 (112,585) 0  0  0  48  0

 12,758  6,042  573 (7,385) 6,615  14,000  32  47

 149,595  143,137 (143,137) 0  0  0  49  0

 100,741  112,977 (112,977)(25,000) 0  25,000  53  0

 107,655  110,414 (99,717)(4,803) 10,697  15,500  51  69

 207,378  137,544 (129,172)(41,228) 8,372  49,600  40  17

 49,875  19,800 (19,800) 0  0  0  28  0

 1,250  0  4,235 (135) 4,235  4,370  0  97

 50,258  37,342 (37,342) 0  0  0  43  0

 67,482  58  4 (43,987) 63  44,050  0  0

 256,605  214,700 (213,933)(32,933) 767  33,700  46  2

 213,392  196,267 (125,472)(22,206) 70,794  93,000  48  76

 490,838  88,489 (88,489) 0  0  0  15  0

 9,639  8,148 (8,148) 0  0  0  46  0

 10,619  7,881 (7,881) 0  0  0  43  0

 11,241  3,765 (3,765) 0  0  0  25  0

 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

(990) 990 (990) 0  0  0  0  0

 90,951  82,993 (82,358)(6,865) 635  7,500  48  8

 55,235  48,893 (32,193)(68,028) 16,700  84,728  47  20

 15,138  18,662 (18,662) 0  0  0  55  0

 144,240  136,795 (60,063)(54,468) 76,733  131,200  49  58

 791,914  697,584 (659,212)(32,128) 38,372  70,500  47  54

 26,853  24,875 (10,663)(37,516) 14,212  51,728  48  27

 9,650  5,350 (5,350) 0  0  0  36  0

 640,375  480,329 (461,153)(14,824) 19,176  34,000  43  56

 143,330  143,330 (143,330) 0  0  0  50  0

 23,706  51,146 (51,046) 100  100  0  68  0

 60,710  44,144 (25,962) 182  18,182  18,000  42  101

 57,272  57,272 (57,272) 0  0  0  50  0

 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

 40,000  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

 43,297  9,703  17,791 (20,505) 27,495  48,000  18  57

 127,537  83,154 (71,036)(175,000) 12,118  187,118  39  6

 92,542  53,009 (51,870) 138  1,138  1,000  36  114

 6,750  6,750 (6,750) 0  0  0  50  0

 6,142  3,858 (3,858) 0  0  0  39  0

 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

Executive Departmental Budget to Actual Review
As of June 30, 2019 Page 2

RevenuesExpendituresOperational Funds

1 County General Revenue

General Government3

Board Of Commissioners5

Law Library21

County Administration31

County Auditor40

County Treasurer41

County Assessor42

Public Examiners43

Licenses And Permits44

Data Processing60

Elections89

County Attorney90

Land Records100

Courthouse building110

County Museum building111

CPHS building112

Prairie 5 building113

Rental House114

Attorney's Office Building115

Veterans Service122

Planning And Zoning123

Technology Committee148

Technical Support149

Sheriff200

911 Distribution202

Coroner204

Jail205

Grants 6W Community Corrections251

Restorative Practices261

Emergency Management280

Countyrside Public Health Service400

Youth Programs406

Ambulance490

County Parks520

Parks And Drainage521

Extension600

Agriculture Inspector602

Predator Control603

Economic Development Grow701

7/31/19

1/1/2019Full

 33,498 

 232,857 

 18,800 

 292,732 

 213,718 

 218,069 

 344,922 

 69,675 

 1,250 

 87,600 

 67,540 

 471,305 

 409,659 

 579,327 

 17,787 

 18,500 

 15,006 

 0 

 0 

 173,944 

 104,128 

 33,800 

 281,035 

 1,489,498 

 51,728 

 15,000 

 1,120,704 

 286,659 

 74,852 

 104,854 

 114,544 

 0 

 40,000 

 53,000 

 210,691 

 145,551 

 13,500 

 10,000 

 0 

1/1/2019

**** Swift County ****

38



 4:27PM
KIMS

06/30/2019
Full
Year 06/30/2019Year

Net ActualPCTVarianceActualBudgetPCTVarianceActualBudget

Day Care Provider Deferred Loan Program

Copyright 2010-2018 Integrated Financial Systems

 7,883,137  3,715,137  4,168,000  47  7,710,010  3,847,822 (3,862,188)  50  132,685 

 1,351,944  519,443  832,502  38  1,101,150  483,685 (617,465)  44 (35,757)

 8,603,347  2,979,476  5,623,871  35  8,068,436  5,785,622 (2,282,814)  72  2,806,147 

 6,000,475  2,708,025  3,292,450  45  5,528,975  2,825,136 (2,703,839)  51  117,111 

 871,421  621,381  250,040  71  888,953  199,846 (689,107)  22 (421,534)

 288,390  179,014 (179,014) 0  0  0  38  0

 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

 832,502  519,443 (35,757)(617,465) 483,685  1,101,150  38  44

 55,803  115,238  5,631,088 (2,234,213) 5,746,326  7,980,539  67  72

 85,906  89,887 (50,591)(48,601) 39,296  87,897  51  45

 1,046,895  789,144 (789,144) 0  0  0  43  0

 5,557  10,087 (10,087) 0  0  0  64  0

 73,805  37,751 (37,751) 0  0  0  34  0

 4,030,378  1,037,296 (1,037,296) 0  0  0  20  0

 313,861  416,939 (416,939) 0  0  0  57  0

 4,658  3,342 (3,342) 0  0  0  42  0

 2,700  145 (145) 0  0  0  5  0

 4,308  479,647 (479,647) 0  0  0  99  0

 675,243  638,897  36,519 (638,724) 675,416  1,314,140  49  51

 2,617,207  2,069,128  73,584 (2,072,123) 2,142,712  4,214,835  44  51

 0  0  7,008  7,008  7,008  0  0  0

 147,578  203,078 (9,366)(174,476) 193,712  368,188  58  53

 102,463  418,303 (412,168)(514,631) 6,134  520,765  80  1

 24,710,324  10,543,461  14,166,863  23,297,524  13,142,112 (10,155,412)  2,598,651 

Executive Departmental Budget to Actual Review
As of June 30, 2019 Page 3

RevenuesExpendituresOperational Funds

Grants And Appropriations703

Unallocated800

County General Revenue1

2 Solid Waste Fund

Environmental Services390

Solid Waste Fund2

3 County Road & Bridge

Highway Administration300

Shared County Engineer301

Maintenance310

Authorized Work Contributions311

Engineering315

Construction320

Equipment & Maintenance Shops330

Other (Highway)350

Accounts Receivable360

Inter-Governmental Expense370

County Road & Bridge3

11 Human Services

Income Maintenance404

Social Services405

408

Human Services11

35 Debt Service

2017A Cap Improv Bond898

2016A Bonding899

Debt Service35

7/31/19

1/1/2019Full

 467,404 

 0 

 1,351,944 

 171,041 

 175,793 

 1,836,039 

 15,644 

 111,556 

 5,067,674 

 730,800 

 8,000 

 2,845 

 483,955 

 1,314,140 

 4,686,335 

 0 

 350,656 

 520,765 

1/1/2019

**** Swift County ****

39



Potential Route Swap for CSAH 35 

Pros vs Cons 

 

Swift County 

 

Pros 1.  The proposed new route would eliminate curves in the County Road 

system. 

 

2.  The swap potentially opens up CSAH mileage to re-designate at a 

different location such as CR 68 (in front of the Benson Shop) which is 

currently a locally funded County Road. 

    

Cons 1.  Swift County would lose the physical investment it has in the 

materials and Right-of-way originally paid for in the old route. 

 

2.  Potential loss of State Aid maintenance and construction funding if 

net mileage becomes less, and/or that mileage isn’t re-designated.  For 

the rural and municipal sections. 

 

3.  Additional local maintenance funding responsibility added to the 

County if the Municipal portion is not turned back to the City of 

Kerkhoven.  

 

 

 

 

40



Pillsbury Twp 

 

Pros 1.  The Twp exchanges a narrow gravel road with high maintenance 

costs due to high traffic, for an existing paved County Road. 

 

2.  The Twp is relieved of maintaining the more direct route for North 

bound farm/truck traffic to dairy farms and the Murdock Elevator. 

 

 3.  Current farm/truck traffic using the Northern route, does not enter 

and exit the County road in the middle of a sloped curve.   

 

Cons 1.  The Twp assumes the maintenance of a much wider stretch of road, 

resulting in more cost. 

 

 2.  The Twp takes on the responsibility of the cost to either maintain 

the bituminous, or convert it back to a gravel road. 

 

 3.  The Twp likely will have Southbound traffic leaving Kerkhoven 

continue to use the old route, not knowing a swap has been made. 

 

 4.  The Twp retains a road with outdated curve alignments according 

to safety standards. 

 

 5.  If the North route is not completed all the way to US TH 12, the 

portion of existing Twp road between Swift CSAH 6 and US TH 12 on 

130th Ave will likely have even higher traffic pressure and maintenance 

needs for the Twp to tend to.  

 

41



City of Kerkhoven 

 

Pros 1.  The City potentially reduces the car and truck traffic in town, 

resulting in safer pedestrian traffic with no sidewalks. 

  

 2.  If the County only drops the State-Aid designation, but retains the 

Municipal portion as a Local County Road, the future maintenance 

remains with the County.   

 

Cons 1.  The City potentially loses northbound through-traffic, and public 

business, by bypassing Kerkhoven to the West (if traffic continues 

West on Hwy 12). 

 

 2.  The City takes on all future maintenance and construction costs of 

the municipal portion, if the County abandons that section and turns it 

back to the City.   

 

3.  If the Municipal section becomes the City’s, as a result of the Twp 

request to swap, the existing Municipal portion would not be improved 

prior to the swap, as the County is not proposing this.  If investments 

were put in to any of the existing alignment, the County would not be 

considering the exchange. 

 

  

 

 

 

42



Item Unit Estimated Cost Quantity Price Quantity Price Quantity Price Quantity Price

Permanent Right of Way Acre $8,000.00 10.6 $84,800.00 7.8 $62,400.00 4.6 $36,800.00 0 $0.00

Temporary Right of Way Acre $4,000.00 6.1 $24,400.00 2.9 $11,600.00 1.3 $5,200.00 0 $0.00

Bituminous Reclaiming - Grinding Sq Yd $1.00 35800 $35,800.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

Bituminous Reclaim Stockpile Removal Sq Yd $2.00 35800 $71,600.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

Common Excavation Cu Yd $5.50 66000 $363,000.00 23600 $129,800.00 7200 $39,600.00 0 $0.00

Obliterate Curve at 130th Ave Cu Yd $5.50 0 $0.00 5500 $30,250.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

Geotextile Fabric Sq Yd $2.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 4800 $9,600.00 0 $0.00

Salvage Aggregate Ton $5.50 19900 $109,450.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

Class 5 Ton $18.00 3300 $59,400.00 17200 $309,600.00 7900 $142,200.00 0 $0.00

Granular Borrow - Slough Ton $12.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 3700 $44,400.00 0 $0.00

Wetland Acre Replacement Acre $50,000.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 1 $50,000.00 0 $0.00

Concrete R/R X-ing with Lights and Arms Each $300,000.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 1 $300,000.00 0 $0.00

Hwy 12 Turn Lanes Lump Sum $150,000.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 1 $150,000.00 0 $0.00

Utility Relocation Unknown - Assumed on all routes Lump Sum $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00

Bituminous Milling Sq Yd $2.50 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 0 $0.00 5100 $12,750.00

Bituminous Paving Ton $60.00 7700 $462,000.00 5700 $342,000.00 2700 $162,000.00 575 $34,500.00

Aggregate Shouldering Ton $17.50 3900 $68,250.00 3000 $52,500.00 1400 $24,500.00 0 $0.00

CSAH 6  -  7540 Lineal Feet
1.43 Miles

US TH 12  -  8370 Lineal Feet
1.59 Miles

0.24 Miles0.55 Miles

Grading/Paving - Original Route
Grading Estimate - 3.5 Miles

Paving Estimate - 3.74 (Including Red Municipal)

$1,365,000.00

$938,150.00 $964,300.00 $47,250.00

Future costs incurred by the Twp if route swap leaves this 
portion to them.

Future costs incurred by the City if route swap leaves this 
portion to them.

Existing CSAH 35 Route 130th Ave - CSAH 35 to CSAH 6

1.61 Miles 1.19 Miles

$1,278,700.00

Construction Estimate                                                                                                                                                                        
CSAH 35 vs 130th Ave SE

Municipal - In Kerkhoven130th Ave - CSAH 6 to TH 12

8500 Lineal Feet 6300 Lineal Feet 1274 Lineal Feet2900 Lineal Feet

***Future ANNUAL maintenance costs, and acceptance of 
future maintenance funding - not considered in this chart

$1,359,750.00

$311,850.00

$47,250.00

Mill & Overlay - Original Route

South County Line to Green Section - 1.89 Miles

$624,750.00

Red Section - .24 Miles Municipal

Green Section - 1.61 Miles $265,650.00

$2,724,750.00

43



44



45



46



47



48



49



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 6, 2019 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Human Services Catie Lee 320-843-6301 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider Approving DHS Work number Contract 7/1/2019-6/30/2021 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Regular board No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No County Board action needs to be taken to review 
and approve the contract 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

On 3/22/19 all County Human Services Directors received a memo from Claire Wilson, DHS Deputy 
Commissioner, regarding an update on the work number. The work number is a tool used by eligibility 
workers to verify income for program applicants and recipients. DHS has covered this cost with the 
state funding 50% and Federal Financial Participation covering 50%. The memo directed Human 
Services Directors to “please plan for assumption of some costs associated with The Work Number.” 
As noted in the contract, DHS will cover 198,000 income verifications for SFY20 and 207,900 SFY21, 
once this threshold is met, every requested income verification will cost $6.40/SFY20 and 
$6.67/SFY21. Swift County Human Services has estimated $3,000 will be needed for 2020 based on 
historical utilization. This is a new DHS cost shift to counties. 

PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

Click here to enter text. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: Budget approval for these loans has been granted by the board.  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text.  
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a Click here to enter text. 
 

50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 6, 2019 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Human Services Catie Lee 320-843-6301 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approving resolution to request mediation with DHS and appointing a law firm in joint 
representation in mediation  
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Regular board Click here to enter text. 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Yes DHS requires requests for mediation in writing by 
August 15th. 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Swift County passed a resolution on July 2nd, 2019 to recommend PrimeWest as a single plan health 
plan in Swift County for Families and Children, Minnesota Senior Care Options (MSHO) and Minnesota 
Senior Care Plus (MSC+).The county has the right to request mediation regarding health plan selection 

pursuant to Minnesota Statutes §256B.69, subd. 3a (d), which provides:  
            In the event that a county board or a single entity representing a group of county 

boards and the commissioner cannot reach agreement regarding:  (i) the selection of 
participating health plans in that county; (ii) contract requirements; or (iii) 
implementation and enforcement of county requirements including provisions 
regarding local public health goals, the commissioner shall resolve all disputes after 
taking into account the recommendations of a three-person mediation panel.  The 
panel shall be composed of one designee of the president of the association of 
Minnesota counties, one designee of the commissioner of human services, and one 
person selected jointly by the designee of the commissioner of human services and 
the designee of the Association of Minnesota Counties.  Within a reasonable period of 
time before the hearing, the panelists must be provided all documents and 
information relevant to the mediation.  The parties to the mediation must be given 30 
days’ notice of a hearing before the mediation panel. 

PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

Click here to enter text. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text. Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

 94



 

RESOLUTION RETAINING LOCKRIDGE GRINDAL NAUEN PLLP FOR 

LEGAL SERVICES AND AUTHORIZING CHALLENGE TO DEPARTMENT OF 

HUMAN SERVICES CONTRACTING DECISION FOR CERTAIN STATE 

PUBLIC HEALTH CARE PROGRAMS (19-08-33) 

 

 

WHEREAS, PrimeWest Rural Minnesota Health Care Access Initiative, dba PrimeWest 

Health (“PrimeWest”), is a joint-powers entity, duly authorized by the Minnesota Department of 

Health, and to be comprised of twenty-four Minnesota counties—Beltrami County, Big Stone 

County, Chippewa County, Clearwater County, Cottonwood County, Douglas County, Grant 

County, Hubbard County, Jackson County, Kandiyohi County, Lac qui Parle County, Lincoln 

County, Lyon County, McLeod County, Meeker County, Nobles County, Pipestone County, Pope 

County, Redwood County, Renville County, Stevens County, Swift County, Traverse County, and 

Yellow Medicine County (“the Counties”); and 

 

WHEREAS, Swift County (“the County”) is one of the twenty-four Counties that has agreed 

to authorize PrimeWest to act on its behalf through a joint powers agreement under Minn. Stat. § 

471.59; 

 

WHEREAS, the County elected, through PrimeWest, to purchase health care services on 

behalf of persons within the County eligible for Health Care Services for Families and Children 

through Prepaid Medical Assistance (MA) and MinnesotaCare, as well as persons eligible for 

Minnesota Senior Health Options (MSHO)/Minnesota Senior CarePlus (MSC+);  

 

WHEREAS, consistent with Minn. Stat. § 256B.69 and Minn. Stat. § 256B.692, the County 

informed the Department of Human Services that the County had selected PrimeWest to purchase 

health care services for eligible persons within the County. The County also desired that 

PrimeWest be selected as the single plan for both MA and MSHO/MSC+ to serve all persons 

within the County as allowed under federal and state law starting on January 1, 2020;   

 

WHEREAS, on or around July 25, 2019, the Department of Human Services notified the 

County that PrimeWest was not invited to contract to provide services as the single plan for all 

persons within the County who are eligible to participate in the MA or MSHO/MSC+ programs;   

 

WHEREAS, the Department of Human Services has offered no explanation for its decision 

not to select PrimeWest as the single health plan, and the Department of Human Services has 

identified no evidence that the Commissioner of Human Services considered contracting with 

PrimeWest on a single-health plan basis as required by Minn. Stat. § 256B.694;  

 

WHEREAS, the County strongly disagrees with the Department of Human Services’ 

decision not to select PrimeWest as the single health plan for both MA and MSHO/MSC+ in the 

County as allowed by federal and state law and, to the extent PrimeWest has not been selected as 

the single health plan both MA and MSHO/MSC+ in the County, the County seeks to pursue all 

action necessary to challenge the Department of Human Services’ decision;  

 

 

 

95



WHEREAS, to the extent the Department of Human Services did not select PrimeWest as 

the single health plan for both MA and MSHO/MSC+ within the County as allowed by federal and 

state law, the County wishes to retain Lockridge Grindal Nauen PLLP as outside legal counsel to 

pursue legal and/or administrative action challenging that decision.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED as follows:  

 

1. The County of Swift (“the County”) retains the law firm of Lockridge Grindal 

Nauen, PLLP for purposes of challenging any decision by the Department of Human Services not 

to contract with PrimeWest on a single-health plan basis within the County.  

 

2. The County expressly authorizes Lockridge Grindal Nauen PLLP to communicate 

with the Department of Human Services on behalf of the County to request and pursue mediation 

under Minn. Stat. Chapter 256B, to appear on the County’s behalf at any mediation or 

administrative proceeding, and, if necessary, to pursue litigation on behalf of the County to 

challenge the Department of Human Services’ decision.     
 

Adopted on a ____ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 6th day 

of August 2019.   
 

 

 

 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

________________________________ 

       Gary Hendrickx Board Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker 

County Administrator and Clerk of the Board 

 

 

Fox ___    Hendrickx ___    E. Pederson ___ 

P. Peterson ___   Rudningen ___      

  

96



97



98



99



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 6, 2019 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Swift County HRA Vicki Syverson 320-843-4676 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider the HRA’s request for the Special Benefit Tax for 2020. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Consent Agenda no 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

no NA 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Swift County HRA Board of Commissioners has approved a Special Benefit Tax for 2020 of $176,000. 
$126,000 is for office management and $50,000 is for the Demolition Fund.  
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

no 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:   
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Was not submitted for review Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a n/a 
 

100



101



102



103



 

 

 

RESOLUTION (19-08-34) 

 

APPROVING THE AUTHORIZATION OF THE SPECIAL BENEFIT TAX 

PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES 469.033, SUBD.6 FOR 

THE HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF SWIFT COUNTY, MN 

 

Motion by Commissioner             Seconded by Commissioner  

 

WHEREAS, the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of Swift County, Minnesota ( the HRA) 

was created by the Swift County Board of Commissioners pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, 

Section 469.004; and  

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to such action, the HRA was granted all powers and duties of a Housing 

and Redevelopment Authority under the provisions of the Municipal Housing and 

Redevelopment Act, Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.001 to 469.047 ( formally 462.411-

462.711) (“The Act”) and 

 

WHEREAS, the HRA desires to levy such a special benefit tax in the amount of $176,000 

which is less than 0.0185% of taxable market value upon all taxable property, both real and 

personal, within the HRA’s area of operation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the levy of such a special benefit tax is subject to the consent of the Board of 

Commissioners of Swift County, Minnesota; and 

 

WHEREAS, the HRA is also required pursuant to Section 469.033, Subd. 6, of the Act to, in 

connection with the levy of such a special benefit tax, formulate and file a budget in accordance 

with the budget procedure of the County in the same manner as required of the executive 

departments of the County, and the amount of the tax levy for the following year shall be based 

on that budget and approved by the Board Commissioners of Swift County; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Swift County, 

Minnesota hereby accepts the 2019 budget and consents to the levy of a special benefit tax for 

taxes payable in 2019 within the Authority’s taxing jurisdiction in the amount of $176,000 for 

purposes outlined and authorized by Minnesota Statutes 469.001 to 469.047, but in no case shall 

the dollar levy for the HRA exceed the limitations prescribed by Minnesota Statutes, Section 

469.027 to 469.033. 

 

Adopted on a ____ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 6th day of 

August 2019. 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

__________________________________ 

Gary Hendrickx, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker 

County Administrator and Clerk of the Board 

 

Fox     Hendrickx     E. Pederson   

P. Peterson    Rudningen  

 104



FUNDING: RDA's levy limit is .01813 based on its enabling resoltuion in 1995 and outside county limits. 

 

 
 

Department Information 

Request for Board Action 
 

Commissioner's Report 

 

 
BOARD MEETING DATE: 

August 6, 2019 

 

   ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

RDA Jennifer Frost 320-842-4769 

Agenda Item Details 
 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Resolution approving Swift County RDA tax levy request of $117,000 for 2020. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME 

ON: August 6, 2019 
ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

No 
IS THIS MANDATED? 

No 
EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

NA 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

RDA Board Members met on July 23, 2019 and approved the RDA 2020 Tax Levy request in the amount 
of $117,000. This requested amount represents no change from 2019 and is .00418% on TMV. 
Attached is Resolution and RDA Preliminary Budget for 2020. 

PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? Click here to enter text. 

Budget Information 
 

 

Review/Recommendation  

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 

Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

105



 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
REQUESTING THE SPECIAL BENEFIT TAX FOR 2020 

THE SWIFT COUNTY RURAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

Motion by Member Tom Walsh Seconded by Member Rick Molenaar 
 

WHEREAS, the Swift County Rural Development Authority (RDA) desires to levy such a 
special benefit tax in the amount of SI 17.000., within the RDA's area of operation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the levy of such a special benefit tax is subject to the consent of the Board of 
Commissioners of Swift County, Minnesota; and 

 
WHEREAS, the RDA is also required to, in connection with the levy of such a special benefit 
tax, formulate and file a budget in accordance with the budget procedure of the County in the 
same manner as required of the executive departments of the County, and the amount of the tax 
levy for the following year shall be based on that budget and approved by the Board 
Commissioners of Swift County; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Members of the Swift County 
Rural Development Authority, hereby requests the the levy of a special benefit tax for taxes 
payable in 2020 within the Authority's taxing jurisdiction inthe amount of $1l7. 000. This 
represents no change over the current levy amount of $117,000. 

 
Adopted on a 7-0 vote (2 members absent) by the Swift County RDA Board Members on the 

23rd day of July 2019. 
 

Swift County RDA Board Officer 

 

 

T erv-·1 Q:>a.n-c+-1 Secr-ctar:J { 1)-

rAJurCr 
Name, Position I J 

 

ATI'EST: 

106



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

as "available to operate" which includes one-time & BBC grant funds 

Swift County RDA 
 

 
INCOME 

Interest Income Financial Inst 

Other Income 

Shared Income CVEC 

Shared Income CVEC 

Tax Settlement Levy 

TOTAL INCOME 

EXPENSES 

Ads & Promos 

Bank Charges 

Board Mtg Expenses 

Business Liability Insurance 

Computer Services 

Professional Fees 

Employee Related Costs 

Filing Fees 

Investment Expense 

Miscellaneous 

Office Supplies & Equipment 

Postage 

Printing 

Registrations 

Special Projects 

Dues & Subscriptions 

Telephone 

Travel Expense: Board 

Travel Expense: Staff 

TOTAL EXPENSE 

 

Estimated Beginning Balance* 

Income 

Expenses 

2020 

Darft v1 

 

500 

3,000 

 

‐ 

117,000 

120,500 

 

1,000 

100 

3,000 

2,750 

600 

14,000 

107,000 

500 

2,475 

200 

1,200 

250 

2,000 

2,000 

7,000 

2,400 

1,000 

3,000 

5,700 

156,175 

 

143,000 

120,500 

156,175 

Ending Balance 107,325 

 

* Beginning Balance includes only those 

 
funds designated 

 

107



RESOLUTION (19-08-35) 

CONSENTING TO THE SPECIAL BENEFIT TAX FOR 

THE SWIFT COUNTY RURAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  

 

Motion by Commissioner          Seconded by Commissioner  

 

WHEREAS, the Swift County Rural Development Authority (RDA) desires to levy such a 

special benefit tax in the amount of $117,000, within the RDA’s area of operation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the levy of such a special benefit tax is subject to the consent of the Board of 

Commissioners of Swift County, Minnesota; and 

 

WHEREAS, the RDA is also required to, in connection with the levy of such a special benefit 

tax, formulate and file a budget in accordance with the budget procedure of the County in the 

same manner as required of the executive departments of the County, and the amount of the tax 

levy for the following year shall be based on that budget and approved by the Board 

Commissioners of Swift County; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Swift County, 

Minnesota hereby accepts the 2020 budget and consents to the levy of a special benefit tax for 

taxes payable in 2020 within the Authority’s taxing jurisdiction in the amount of $117,000. 

 

Adopted on a ___ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 6th day of 

August 2019. 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

__________________________________ 

Gary Hendrickx, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker 

County Administrator and Clerk of the Board 

 

Fox     Hendrickx     E. Pederson   

P. Peterson    Rudningen  

 

 

108


	01 07-16-19 draft
	02 board action request
	02a VSO Resolution
	02b 6000_20190729_134637_001Grant Agreement
	03 Swift agreement 2020
	03a 2019 Fees condensed with updated changes
	04 Request for Board Action - Daycare Grant 8.6.19
	06 Request for Board Action Form - Tipping Fee
	08 2nd Quarter 2019 Treasurer Report.docx
	09 Request for Board Action-2nd Qtr 2019 Financials
	09a 2nd Qtr 2019 Comparison
	Sheet1

	09b 2nd Qtr 2019 Summary Recap
	Summary
	Ending Cash Amts
	Graph

	09c Exec Dept Budget to Actual
	10 Potential Route Swap for CSAH 35 Pros-Cons
	10a CSAH 35 vs 130th Ave SE - Cost Estimates
	10b Annual State Construction and Maintenance Distribution - Swift
	10c Alignment Consideration
	10d CSAH 35 Curve & Safety Data
	11 Request for Board Action - DHS Contract Work Number 7.1.2019-6.30.2021 8.6.19
	11a Contract The Work Number 7.26.19
	11b Participation agreement - Work Number Contract Filled out, not yet signed
	12 Request for Board Action - Request Form mediation 8.6.19
	13 Bid for new squads
	14 18 Request for Board Action Form HRA
	14a 03 HRA Levey request 2020
	14b  2019HRA Levy resolution
	15 Request for Board Action - RDA 2020 Tax Levy Request
	15a 2020RDA Levy resolution



